
 

Redevelopment Authority of the City of Milwaukee 
 

Request for Proposal #57396       Addendum #1 

Unarmed Security Guard Service            November 12, 2012 

 

THIS ADDENDUM TO THE SECIFICATION IS ISSUED TO MODIFY, CLARIFY OR CORRECT 
THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENTS AND IS HEREBY MADE A PART OF SAID DOCUMENTS. 

 

• The following is intended to clarify Section II (B) of the RFP: 

In Section II (B) the RFP incorrectly states there are “…approximately 30 industrial and office 

buildings spread over 74 acres.”  By early 2013 three permanent buildings and three temporary 

buildings will remain on-site.  There is also a cellular tower and related equipment located near the 

southwest corner of the site.   

 

• Attached is the sign in sheet from the Question and Answer Session held on November 7, 2012. 

 

• The following are Questions and Answers received: 

 
Q:  How much are the Security cars used onsite? 

A:  One well marked vehicle is required for this RFP.  The vehicle will be used to conduct patrols and 

respond to needs throughout the site.  The vehicle will provide a minimum of one complete loop of the 

site and exterior areas on an hourly basis. 

 

Q: Is there an estimated miles usage with Security cars? Year/Month? 

A: No. Mile usage will vary depending on need.   

 

Q: What is the route distance on job site? 

A: The internal ring road is approximately one mile.  Distances for the exterior areas will vary. 

 

Q: Where are the stations located for the two security officers? 

A: The security booth located at Gate #2 – 2527 West Hopkins Avenue – will be the primary location 

for security officers. The security manager will have access to an office area with the job trailer.  

 

Q: Should there be one security guard located at job trailer and other using mobile vehicle? 

A: The guard booth at Gate #2 should be staffed 24/7.  The other officer will be patrolling on foot or in 

the vehicle.  

 

Q: Do the two guards include the supervisor?  

A: Two guards will be required for each shift.  A security supervisor should be on-site 40 hours a 

week.  The security supervisor will be considered part of the two person staff depending which shift 

the supervisor works (example:  1st Shift =  one supervisor/one officer – 2nd Shift = two officers – 3rd 

Shift = two officers).   The security supervisor will primarily work 1st shift.  However, from time to 

time, the supervisor will be required to work other shifts to provide appropriate management and 

oversight. 

 



Q: The RFP calls for cell phones with “push to talk” capabilities. What if this option is not available?   

A: One phone must remain on-site at all times and one must be provided to the security manager.  If 

“push to talk” capabilities are not available the security provider can substitute this capability with a 

walkie talkie system that is effective for on-site use.     

 

Q: Who is in charge of snow removal around guard post? 

A: Snow removal is contracted out, security is not in charge of snow removal. 

 

Q: What happens when additional guards are needed?  

A: RACM will try to give at least 24 hours notice. 

 

Q: Where should we submit contract documents and invoices? 

A: Invoice/billing will go through Marthia Bell with Prism Technical Management & Marketing 

Services. Information can be found in Section V(7).  Contract documents will go to Scott Stange with 

Redevelopment Authority of the City of Milwaukee. 

 

Q: Who has current security contract? 

A: Securitas has current contract. 

 

Q: What SBE company currently has the security contract: 

A: Durable Contract Services, Inc. 

 

Q: What SBE company had the prior security contact? 

A: APB Security 

 

Q: Is there network access? 

A: WI-FI access is available on-site.  

 

Q: Drug screening, is the City looking to have drug screening done? 

A: Section II(D)(9) explains that the security provider is responsible for proving drug screening.  The 

security provider does not have to provide drug screening results at part of their response to this RFP.  

However, the proponent that is awarded the contract will need to provide drug screen results of an 

officer prior to that officer being approved by RACM to work on the site. 

  

Q: Is a laptop necessary for the security manager? 

A: At a minimum the security manager must have access to e-mail and laptop.  RACM will not 

provide this.   

 

Q: Is bonding required for this contract? 

A: A bond is not required for this contract.  The security provider must meet the insurance 

requirements outlined in the RFP. 

 

Q: Are there tenants located at Century City?  Will the security provider be responsible for the 

tenants? 

A: There are currently three tenants located at the Century City site.  The tenants are responsible for 

their equipment, access control, and overall security needs.   

 

Q: My question regarding the RFP #57396 is in regard to the training manual. The training manual we 

currently use is quite extensive.  Would it be acceptable to just include the title, author and edition of 

the training manual we use?  



A: Due to the length of some training manuals and the multi-media nature of training techniques, your 

company should provide a copy of the manual title page, index, and a brief (no more than two double-

sided pages) explanation of your company’s training methods.  This should include an explanation of 

how training takes place (e.g., videos, classroom, etc.). 

 

Q: How detailed does the Letter of Transmittal need to be? Is just a statement that we understand what 

is requested and can meet all requirements of the RFP sufficient, or should more detail be included? 

A: See Section V(A)(2). 
 
 
ALL PROPONENTS SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT AND ACCEPTANCE OF 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 (DATED NOVEMBER 12, 2012) FOR REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

#57396, BY SIGNING IN THE SPACE PROVIDED AND SUBMITTING THE SIGNED 

ADDENDUM WITH YOUR REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL.  PROPOSALS SUBMITTED 

WITHOUT THIS ADDENDUM MAY BE CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 

 

 

SIGNED THIS _________ DAY OF _________________, 2012. 

 

________________________________________________ 

SIGNATURE 

 

_________________________________________________ 

COMPANY NAME  
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